Plantation High School SAC and SAF Minutes - <u>20 minutes</u>. January 4, 2022

Attendance in-person:

Principal Parinaz Bristol AP Nicola Stephenson Gayle Nympha E. Girard - BTU Steward Micah Moreno - SAC Chair Farzaneh Bearman - SACSecretary Richard Wallace - Community Rep **Teachers who attended:** Amanda Williams

Jasmin Martin Mesha Wallace <u>Non-instructional:</u> Debbie Domer Josh Lastra <u>Parents who attended:</u> Belinda Aguilar <u>Students who attended:</u> Kelvin Williams <u>Community Representative:</u> Richard Wallace <u>Attended online:</u> Brenda Fo

- I. Welcome, Call to Order, & Introductions:
 - A. A meeting of the Plantation High School Advisory Council was held at the Media Center located at Plantation School and simultaneously broadcast on Microsoft TEAMS on Tuesday, January 4, 2021, at 3:15 PM.
 - B. Farzaneh Bearman will record the minutes
 - C. Micah Moreno called the meeting to order at 3:15 PM.
- II. Principal's Report:
 - As reported by Principal Bristol
 - A. Pandemic Policy due to Covid-19 breakout
 - 1. School board passed an ordinance that all visitors and vendors are required to always wear mask while on school grounds.
 - 2. The School board strongly recommends students and staff also wear their masks.
 - B. Upcoming District Calendar
 - 1. Professional Study Day is scheduled for Thursday, January 6, 2022, students are dismissed at 11:30 AM
 - 2. The end of 2nd marking period is Monday, January 10, 2022. Students are dismissed at 12:30 PM.
 - 3. Teacher Planning day is scheduled for January 11, 2022. Students are not scheduled to attend classes that day.
 - C. Upcoming School Calendar
 - 1. From January 13, 2022 April 25, 2022 English Language Learners (ELL) Enrichment Camp after school is hosted for ELA and US History
 - 2. From January 18, 2022 January 20, 2022 Two (2) students will represent Plantation High at the District's Rally 2 Tally trip.
 - 3. Monday, January 10, 2022 Plantation High will be celebrating the SROs for the work they perform at our school.
 - 4. Saturday School (disciplinary) will start on Jan 22, Feb 5, March 5, April 30, and May 14.
 - D. Testing
 - 1. 65 students passed their Fall ELA retake, which meant they met their reading requirements
 - 2. BSA assessments will be administered in the areas of Biology, US History, Algebra, Geometry. Data collected will be used to create a remediation plan to prepare students for their upcoming EOCs in May.
 - E. Aerospace

- 1. Students' proposals to NASA were accepted, Students are working on designing and building their own scientific payload.
- F. Tutoring
 - 1. Continues to be offered during the day for Math and ELA
 - 2. Afterschool US History, ELA, and Biology.
- G. Credit Recovery
 - 1. Edmentum for 12th graders is still going on during the day.
- III. Old Business
 - A. No old business.
- IV. New Business
 - A. SAC accountability funds
 - 1. Current funds: 49,050.30
 - 2. Will discuss at the next meeting how to properly allocate money to students and schools for much-needed resources.
 - B. School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting (SESIR) (data)
 - 1. Link can be found on School Website
 - C. Positions Open

V.

- 1. SAC Composition Positions
- 2. SAF
- Questions and Comments
 - 1. No questions at this time.
- VI. Upcoming meeting
 - H. The next meeting will be held on February 1, 2021, at 3 PM at the Media Center located on the Plantation High School campus. The meeting will also be on Microsoft TEAMS.
- III. Meeting adjourned
 - A. Williams motion to adjourn the meeting at 3:35 PM, Girard 2nd.
 - 1. Motion carried unanimously.

Submitted by, Name of Recorder: Farzaneh Bearman , Name of Position on Board: SAC Secretary Approval Date